

CHAPTER 192

(House Bill 49)

AN ACT concerning

Courts— Witness Fees and Mileage Costs

FOR the purpose of ~~altering~~ repealing certain fees and mileage costs for certain witnesses attending certain ~~court~~ proceedings; ~~limiting the payment of certain fees and mileage costs to witnesses in civil proceedings; requiring the State Court Administrator to determine witness fees and mileage costs that are uniform throughout the courts in the State; requiring a party requesting a summons for the attendance of a certain witness to pay that witness the fee and mileage costs set by the clerk of court;~~ providing for the application of this Act; and generally relating to ~~the payment of~~ repealing certain fees and mileage costs ~~to~~ for certain witnesses attending ~~court~~ certain proceedings.

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article - Agriculture

Section 4-222(e)

Annotated Code of Maryland

(1999 Replacement Volume and 2004 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article - Business Occupations and Professions

Section 16-209(a)(2)(iv) and 17-209(a)(2)(iv)

Annotated Code of Maryland

(2004 Replacement Volume and 2004 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, with amendments,

Article - Courts and Judicial Proceedings

Section ~~9-202~~ 3-220

Annotated Code of Maryland

(2002 Replacement Volume and 2004 Supplement)

BY repealing

Article - Courts and Judicial Proceedings

Section 9-202

Annotated Code of Maryland

(2002 Replacement Volume and 2004 Supplement)

BY repealing

Article - Criminal Procedure

Section 1-204

Annotated Code of Maryland